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HISTOHY OF $%. JUHNS

“he Jobns kethodist Churcih, 4555 Bes Hidge Road, dmragota,
Plorida was estsohlianed Mareh 29, 21959, However, kefore this
date there was much work that had taken plesoe, Reallzing the
need Lor a church in the southeast section of Sarasotz, br, liarry
He Wailor, picstried dpuperintendeat :nui the bistrict Board of
Migszions and Church dxtension of the Barasota Dlatrict surveyed
posuible sites, and on January lith, 1ly538 placed a binder on he
property on Bee Qidge Rozd, In December of 1959 the finel poynent
of approximately § 5,000,00 was made from a grant of thot amount
from the Livingston Beard,; Jscksonville, Florida.

In Angust of 1958 5 suxvey of the ares waa conducbtad by
Riohard Melarland, etudent at Doston Univsraity, under the direc-
tionn of $he District Board,

On Jecember 1, 1458, Reverend Ulaude O. Tucker, a pasfor singe
1951 in the sitnte of Indiens, was assigned as psebor, With his
wife, Gagelie and three children, lemnis, Cynithia and Sandra, he
moved £irst te 3020 Betty Drive for ithirty days, then to 2227 liyde
Park gtreet, and on July 4, 1459 to 5700 Piper Place, purchased as
parsonnge one month earlier, 1lhe parsonage 13 a thres bedroom house,
ane hativroom, purchased from il. L, Poster, At the time of purchuse,
the house was spyreximately three Feaya old.:

Torahlp services bhegan on Vscember 14, 1958, the zecond Lundny
in Decembsr in the SBarasoctia Jprings Healty Officea of kr, C,T. Iind
and Mr. 5id Pishsr, these gentlemen graclously domated the fscllities.
Por the first service, the Miniasterial aesoeiation of Elkhavt,
Indigna sent & bougust to be on the isble belonging o the realty
offico; Mr., Deunls Ledbetter had bullt z table leecturn and a oroes
end 2 well known lady of the community who wishes 4o remaln anonymous
presented and prepared a very fine velvet covering for the iable,

The small plmp organ used for the service and used uniil we went
to Wilson-Hughes was provided by Mr, Willie Robarts of Rokaric
Funeral Home, ¥igs Barbara Wenger presided at the organ.

in Pebruvary, a second morning worship service wes started, ond
on March 1, 1959 ¢ oW look moyed to Wils -Huﬁhea Funeral
Home gggg'grgagougiyggravi eﬁ wf%huug charge %y°ﬁr. ean Wilson
and Dr, $illism Hughes. By this time the congregation had purchased
an organ with a partial payment of § 200,00 given anonymoualy, and

eventuglly was pald out without too great diffleulty by the congre-
gation,
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ln {he esrly duys of the Uiauweh, January 1953, wntil organi-
zation dote, Heverend Wuoker bad organizational mectings on bHunday
evenings in wliferent homes of the purish, ‘Uhese meotings were
restly mombershlp classes in whichk basie materials reg-»ding the
Kethodist Chwrel, Christlanify and the Christien FPalth wero
dieoussed, Shese meebings were coatinncd for awhile after orguiie
sation. The first one wues held in tha home of Wr, and MNra, foberd
Boterf on Uambrldge Drive.

Phe orgenization of the congregstion as an eatablished church
toox place on master Suaday, March 23, 1999 Lollowing tue worship
gervice, WOr, W iler presided over tne organizational proecsdingd,
Forty-Lows wmenbirs were received by the pastor at the close of the
worahip service, and the chureh was named 5%, Johms iethodist
Churois, Uhere were iiree steworus - kaysmond ideslet, renneth Brown,
Jamea .Joods three srustees - Uharles Aderholdt, Robers doterd,
gliffoxd Cy;hsroj recording stewzrd, Lirs. daymond Heslet: nnd churoh
Bochool superiatendent - d. Giloerd .mith, elested, There were very
many friends who vislted inciuding the Ardon E, Millers Trom
Reverend Tucker's umer pasBtorste in fSlkhort, indianm, oOF the
members rocaived, thers was no large nucleus from any on: church,
in fact the largest number was seven who cnme from Trinity Methodiat
Chureh i Jarasota.

On April 3, 1959, the Church dchool was organised and 2laszses
begar that doy. The wWomsn's doodebty of Christinn dervice woe
orgawized on Kny 19, 19549, sresent for +this organlization wore
saveral Diciriet Officera, Looal officers wers clected Xor the
local sceloty as follows: Fresident, Mras, Oris G, Lee; Vico-
Iresident, Mru. L. Pe Xapode; Recording Jecretary, Mry, Janes
Wachoh; Tresgurer, Mrs, Harold Dunn; Secredary of Jpiritual
Life, Mrs. Qlifford Cyphers; Secretary of Premofion, Mrs. Dennia
Ledbetter; Secoretary of Misslionary Hducation and Service, Hrs,
Francig Forde; Chaliman of Committee on Nominations, Mrs, Kenneoth
Brown. Evening Youth ¢roups had been peeting since Februnxyy nnd
ware later organized lnto Jumlor High and Senior High groups,

The first Offioisl Board Heeting of 3t. Johns dMetiodist Church
met with br, Wglier and Rever Tucker at the District Yarsconage,
2042 Qak Sireet, Sarascia, Wedneeday, April 1, 195G ot 3:00 I,

Yha f£iret Qhsirman of ithe 0fficial Board of 5t. Johna Hethodiad
Churah was Haymond Heslet, The firat President of the Jorveration
wan Clifford Uyphers, The firat Presmident of the Methodist Youtn
Fellowship was Claude Eric lee. The Chancel Cholr was orgenized
eazly in November, 1958,
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The first every member canves for pledges was on April 26
and 27, 1960 at the Bee kKidge Woman's Club., The goal was for
over & 8,000,00

o way 4, dr. Vranic Martin, architecot with e iinicis =nd
Patterason of Lampn, w-.s secured as architect. At the quarterly
Conference we moved to nave our preliminary pluns drevn,

The new church continued to meet at wilson-Hugheg Funaral
Home in the Chapel throughout tne suumer wnd the fell, Following
the worshipy service on Decercber 20, 1959, the congrexation nssembled
at the church site on Bee Ridge Road for ground bresking ceremony.
This was to conmemorate the paying off of the property, making it
the posgession, at this time, of the District Boerd of Lissions
and Church ixtensicn, Lhis property was later turned over o
St. Johns licthodist Church ond congregation., The ground bresking
ceremony was on interesting sight; seeing the congregation surround
an area on the grounds where the Felilowshlip Hall was Yo be placed,
After an apuropriate ceremony led by Or, wWaller snd Reverend Tucker,
spades of dirt were turned by the officlals wund by various members
of the cungregation, wnfter which a box was pleced in the hole thet
had been dug and people filed and dropped a donation in, asbout
$ 50.00 was received on this daye.

Thecse were busy end exoiting days for the congregation mnd they
worked to develope pluns for thelr church, They oontinucd to meet
in Wilson-Hughes Funeral Home and finelly plans were ready for the
gonstruction of the Fellowship Hall, Construction bezen on ine
¥Fellowship H=ll the weelk of September 6, 1960, Rowe=bitchell, Ino.
Contraoctors. There was g delay in recelving the lamenated becns
but construction went elong well other than that, -nd the building
was ready for ooccupancy in February 196l.

The day of Opening and Consecration was February 26, 1961.
Dr. W ller, the District Superintendent was present to deliver
the address and his sermon was entitled "The Need for Sanotuary",
ilhere wes also the reception of new members, FPresent were the
parents of the pastor, Mr, ana Mra, s+ Fe Tucker of Las Animas,
Colorado, who had driven some 1800 miles. A beautiful display of
flowers was presented by a group from the Trinity Methodist Church
in Elkhert, Indiana where the pastor had previously been associated.
This wes a great day for the new congregation, the church was filled
to overflowing, Designed to seat 150 people, over 300 were rresent
and others could not get in., Also present were the contractors,
Mr, Donsld Howe and Mr, Thomas Mitchell and thelr families, These
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two gentlenen zloo presented the congregation with two palms,
Mr, Frank Martin, the architect was slso here and recognized,
Meny iriends from cother churches in town were in the congregstion,

The estimated value of Church, equipment and land is
$ 58,000,000 excliusive of kitchen furnishings whioh were not
included in thae contract, estiwmated value of rorsonage, furni-
ture and lend 3 12,800.,00, bring us a total estimated vealuation
nearly $ 71,000,00, Yhe cost of the Fellowship Hall does not
ineclude the furnishings, which at this time uare valued around
$ 5,000,00,

The first significant fund raising campaign for the new
church took place March 11 to 15, 1960. 7The goal for this
campelgn was v 12,000,000 in five days for the purpose of be-
glnning construction on the Fellowship rz2ll. General Chalirnn
for the cempaign was Mr, J, Gilbert smith, Direotor for this
cempalign was the Reverend Jack Adzms of Tarbaux Methodist Church,
Miemi, Floride., The "Day of Uestiny" Banguet was heid on Friday,
March 11 at T7:00 Fel at the H & M Cafeteria (now The Coloun~de
Restaurant), at which the goal was surpasued, FPledges that night
were over & 18.000,00, % 5,200,0V to % 9,400.00 from members of
First kMethodist Church., 1Ihese pledges were secured by ilr. willie
Robarts. The pledges were payable on a two year payment plan,
Approximately 54 were present at this "Day of Demtiny" Banguet,
The great sudcess of this campaign gave itremendous impetus to
the enthusiasm and to the work of the formin; of the new coangre-
gation. Costtof the Fellowship Hall was approximately #» 45,000,00
and the site at ¢ 10,000,00.

The buillding was financed by a loan from First federal Savings
and Loan Association in the smount of § 52,500,00., The Building
Committee was composed afcthe following: Clifford Cyphers, Chairman;
Charles Aderholdt, liobert Boterf, Kenneth Browm, Raymond leslet,

J3 Gllbert Smith, James iVachob,

Throughout the life of thls young congregation there has heen
much enthusism, the congregation has faced its challenges well,
Thoough all of these challenges was the underlying feeling that
"§e oan do it, the Lord being our Helper™, The church has grown
because of the enthusiam, location, and its friendliness.
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A number of memorials nave been provided for our Church,
The Cross, the (Candle Holders, Candles and I’lower Vesos were
donated by iir. and Mrs, 3. J. Linton in memory of lirs, Linton's
mother, Mrs,., Edda B, Burke, we have huad » few hynuals domted
in meworial, by Ars, ., I’y honode in honor of her husband, L. P,
Kanode, =nd csome by Mrs. G. its Ross 1n honor of her husband "Andy"
Rosa, The Pulpit, Lecturn, and Altar Luble were constructed for
us by kir. dowerd wilmore in memory of his father and nother,
Mr, and Mrs, doy i Gilmore, and presented to the Church, The
Baptismal Ffont was made and placed by e, 5, Jo Linton as a
memorial to hls mother and father., Gifts to the Building Fund
have been given as momorigls for lir., Sam Bowen, Mr, L, P, Kanode,
kr, ¢. R. Hoss, lirs, Ward Atwater. A Baldwin Piano is presently
to be donated by wrs, s, de Lude as a2 mwemorial to her late husband,
M. BE. Lude,

Ihe Youih presented the Awmericen Flag and the Christian Flag
to the Church en Sunday, November 4, 1962, They earned the money
by various projects; suoh as car washing, etc. Also presented to
the Church have been such things as: - 25 hymnals by ke, Jillie
Robarts, 25 hymnals by lir, =nd Mrs. Charles FPhoebus, Baptisumal
Bowl by Mr. =nd Mrs, Victor A. Hall, Jr. and the offering plates
by Mr., and Mrs. Joseph M. Baieris itwo large palm trccs by lirs, Sam Bowens

AL the present time the congregation is still growing, +the
Sundey uchool snd all functions of the Canurch take place in the
Fellowship 1lall and the need is now being felt to ncke plnns for
further expension by the construotion of an educational unit,

St, Johns was helped by the District tnrough the Fellowship of
Sponsors Plan and,First Methodist Church of Sarasota hass contri-
buted considerable help for which the congregation B most grateful,

In November of 1961, 8t. Johns Methodist Church joined with
the other churches in Sarasota for sn area wide Methodist Lvangel-
istic Mission in which Dr, Lewrenoe Lacour from the General Board
of Lvangelism was the preacher, Ilinese services were held in First
liethodist Church in Serasota.

Other special meetings that 5t., Johns Methodist Church has had

80 far in its brief history: - In February of 1960, 5t. Johns
Joined with Irinity Methodist Church of Sarassota at Trinity for

a week of Revival Services. The Reverend McLaurin M, Meredith

of Waucnula, was the speaker. In 1961, 5t., Johps, Tdnity, and

Vamo Joined together for Holy Week Services held at 5t, Johns in
the newly completed Fellowship Hall, Dr. Waller was the speaker,

In 1962, Holy Week
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services were sgaif held at 8%, Jobns with Voo Methodist Churen
participating, wnd doing the preaching were the ministers of

tnese chuyches, peverend Tucker of gt, Julins and Reverend lysewandex
of Vamo. '

we reported s membersiipy of 55 members in the churen ot the
1959 armusl Gonference; alt the 1960 innusl fonference we repurted
1073 ant to the Ly6l annunl Conference we revorted 148; -nd ot
the 1962 Annunl Conference we reported =2 totanl membershlyp of 198,
Phis chows the growth of the Chursh ~nd inclvded in those figures
are the daletions by deata and trensfer, so these figures show
the net ipcresmse in owr memberabip. Presant membershilp at this
writing in Hovember, 1ub2, is Z0d. :

Chureh School menbersaly was chown to he 60 at the 1359 punual
Qonference; 87 at the 1Y60 Annual Conference; 132 in 1961y 202 st
the lubs Anpusl Couferenca,

The site on which $t. Johus is wlsoed is the corner  rojperty
at See Ridge dowi and Bond Yluce. The size of the plot smounis
to an aere and a Leif of ground, Tnere 1lg to be a shopuing orea
jmmediatery to the west of the Chorehl which will provide parking
ppuce for us alon; with on street pariing and come parking avsil-
able on the wroperty,



